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Homorable Johan M. Rwach
House of Representatives

Dear Mr, Swach:

This is in response to your imquiry regardieg our Eavironmental
Impact Statement schedule for the Monticello Muclear Plant,

Ve recently met with representatives of the Minnesots Pollution
Control Agency and the Attorney Genersl's office to discuss the
eavironmental snalysis and fssuance of the dreft Environmental
Statement, We agreed during cour discussions that eafter taking all
factors into saccount the work could be completed and the dreft
statemont fssued during the first week of May, This echedule was
sstisfactory to the NMinnesots representatives, YThe factors that we
had to weigh were a need to reschedule other project work and to
allow enough time to assure # thorough snalysis of the environmental
fmpact of this preject.

I trust that this foformation is responsive to your imquiry,

Sincerely,
(signed) L. Manning Munt

L. Maaning Muntzing
Director of Kegulation
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